Achmad Feby Supufi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com>

16 January 2024 15:27

Nur, Mochammad (Bogor) IDN; Parker, David (Skygate) AUS; Suharmanta
(Purwakarta) IDN; Achmad Feby Supufi; Bill Ziogos

Loka, Jimmy Dharmawan (Bogor) IDN; Achmad Feby Supufi; Pamungkas Taufiq
Saputro; Gilang Fajar Gumelar; Suharmanta (Purwakarta) IDN; Matias Paavola

RE: METSO SCREEN MEDIA TRIAL PROPOSAL at PT Tarabatuh and MSS, Indonesia.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Pak Suharmanta.

Bill and Glenn plan to arrive will be as below:
5 Feb 2024, Monday Visit PT Tarabatuh
6 Feb 2024, Tuesday Visit PT MSS

Please kindly confirm if this is okay?

Thank you.
Regards,

Unggul Aribowo

Distribution Business Manager — AGG DMO Indonesia
+62 811 920 1743 | unggul.aribowo@mogroup.com

Metso Indonesia

Menara Prima Lt. 20 Kawasan Mega Kuningan | Jakarta | 12940 | Indonesia

metso.com

From: Unggul Aribowo

Sent: Jumat, 05 Januari 2024 09.29

To: Nur, Mochammad (Bogor) IDN <mochammad.nur@tbqg-agg.co.id>; Parker, David (Skygate) AUS
<david.parker@heidelbergmaterials.com>; Suharmanta (Purwakarta) IDN <Suharmanta@tbqg-agg.co.id>; Achmad
Feby Supufi <achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id>; Bill Ziogos <bill.ziogos@metso.com>

Cc: Loka, Jimmy Dharmawan (Bogor) IDN <jimmy.dharmawan@indocement.co.id>; Achmad Feby Supufi
<achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id>; Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro <pamungkas.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Gilang Fajar

1



